101 W. First Street
Lowell, North Carolina 28098

Lowell

North Carolina
LIVE-LOVE LOWELL

Phone: 704-824-3518
www.lowellnc.com

Tuesday, September 3, 2024, 6:00 PM
101 W. First Street
Lowell, North Carolina 28098

1: Call to Order

** Revised **

1A. Call to Order
1B. Determination of Quorom
1C. Pledge of Allegiance

1D. Changes to and Approval of Agenda

2: Approval of Minutes

2A. June 4, 2024 Minutes

3: Old Business

4: New Business

4A. Master Sign Plan

4B. Willow Creek Development Agreement

5: Adjournment

Date Posted: 2024-09-03T18:59:46.628Z






MINUTES

Lowell Planning and Zoning Board
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, June 4, 2024, 6:00 P.M.

L. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Scott Wilson, called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. Planning Board
members present: Heather Seay, Tameka Hopper, Norris Lamb and David Jennings.
Troy Roberts and Natasha Shuford were absent. Staff members present: Tyler Cobb,
Planning Director, and Cristy Cummings, Communications Director (filling in for the
City Clerk). There were no members of the public in attendance.

I1. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM -it was determined a quorum was reached.
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - led by Scott Wilson
IV.  CHANGES TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA - No changes to the agenda.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 7, 2023, MEETING.

A motion was made by Board Member Lamb to approve the previous minutes,
seconded by Board Member Seay. The vote was unanimously in favor.

VI.  OLD BUSINESS - None

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Oath of Office for Natasha Shuford — Mrs. Shuford was absent.

B. N Focus Planning Training — Michael Harvey did a training for newer members
on rezoning, text amendments, subdivisions, and land use plan modifications. He
also talked with the board about the role of the Board of Adjustment and how to
handle variances, appeals, and special use permits.

VIII. ADJOURN

Motion was made to adjourn by Board Member Jennings, seconded by Board Member Hopper.
The vote was unanimously in favor.

ATTEST:

Chair, Scott Wilson Cheryl Ramsey, City Clerk

1|Page












Remove Existing “Yamaha” & “Polaris” Lettersets, Replace With New

116'-3" Approx

SIGNS A-H

Qty = Eight (8)
SCALE: 1/8" =1-0"

Install Eight (8) Sets Of Face Lit Channel Letters On Raceways Proposed

SignArt

6225 0ld Concord Road
Charlotte, NC 28213
P: 704.597.9801
F-704.597.9808
www.signartsign.com
JOBID
26212
CUSTOMER

Full Throttle Powersports
LOCATION

100 Indian Walk
Lowell, NC 28098
SALESPERSON

RS

ISSUE DATE
11/01/20
REVISIONS

- o Ol W N —
(]

FILE PATH
Full Throttle Powersports/26212

APPROVED FOR PRODUCTION
Approved As Drawn

[JApproved As Noted

[IRevise & Resubmit

Date:

Client:

Sales:

PM:

ALL SIGNS MANUFACTURED

FOR 120v ELECTRICAL SERVICE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

© 2018 SignArt. All Rights Reserved.
This drawing and the designs, plans, layouts
and accompanying information contained
herein, are the sole property of SignArt and
may not be copied, recreated or distributed
without the express written consent of
SignArt.

Page 1 of 4




140"
—
15"
SignA
14.6 Sq Ft

3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Blue Vinyl Applied First Surface (Match PMS 661)
Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

140"
<
Sign B 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
23.3Sq Ft Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Teal Vinyl Applied First Surface (PMS TBD)
Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)
140"
\
S3
— "7
SENVE //
\ | S N
Sign C
21.6 Sq Ft 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White

Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Red Vinyl Applied First Surface (PMS 186)
Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

1341/2

|

2"
-163/8

Sign D

2248q Rt 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Red & Blue Vinyl Applied First Surface (PMS 485 & 294)
Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

SIGNS A-H
Qty = Eight (8)
SCALE: 3/8" =1'-0"

|

111 3/4"
| MM#HA 5
Sign E
18.6 Sq Ft 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White

Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Red Vinyl Applied First Surface (PMS 1797) & DPV Logo
Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

112 1/2"

-

Sign F 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
141Sq Ft Acrylic (#7328) Jewelite & Sidewalls To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To
Match Building (TBD)

140"
R
2
e
Sign G 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
19.9 Sq Ft Acrylic (#2447) With Trans Blue Vinyl Applied First Surface (PMS 2758)

Jewelite & Sidewalls Painted To Match Faces. Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

140"

214 3q Ft 3" Deep Face Lit Channel Letters On A 4 1/2” Sq Raceway. Faces Are White
Acrylic (#2447) With Opaque Black (Logo) & Perforated Black Vinyl (Letters) Applied
First Surface (Letters Burn White @ Night) Jewelite & Sidewalls Are Black.
Raceway Painted To Match Building (TBD)

SignArt

6225 0ld Concord Road
Charlotte, NC 28213
P: 704.597.9801
F-704.597.9808
www.signartsign.com
JOBID
26212
CUSTOMER

Full Throttle Powersports
LOCATION

100 Indian Walk
Lowell, NC 28098
SALESPERSON

RS

ISSUE DATE
11/01/20
REVISIONS

FILE PATH
Full Throttle Powersports/26212

- o Ol W N —
(]

APPROVED FOR PRODUCTION
Approved As Drawn

[JApproved As Noted

[ Revise & Resubmit

Date:

Client:

Sales:

PM:

ALL SIGNS MANUFACTURED

FOR 120v ELECTRICAL SERVICE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

© 2018 SignArt. All Rights Reserved.
This drawing and the designs, plans, layouts
and accompanying information contained
herein, are the sole property of SignArt and
may not be copied, recreated or distributed
without the express written consent of
SignArt.

Page 2 of 4




063" aluminum return

1" Jewelite trim cap, secured
with #8, SS fasteners

.090" aluminum back

3/16" White acrylic faces with first
surface trans vinyl
(to match PMS Colors Specified)

LEDs

Channel Letters On Raceway-Typical

Qty = Eight (8)

SCALE: NTS

3" 41/2"

T

41/2" x4 1/2" tab mounted
raceway with disconnect switch

120v primary electrical service
(by others)

I R

ee

Do oo o o

T

LED power supply

SignArt

6225 0ld Concord Road
Charlotte, NC 28213
P: 704.597.9801
F-704.597.9808
www.signartsign.com
JOBID
26212
CUSTOMER

Full Throttle Powersports
LOCATION

100 Indian Walk
Lowell, NC 28098
SALESPERSON

RS

ISSUE DATE
11/01/20
REVISIONS

- o Ul W N
(er)

FILE PATH
Full Throttle Powersports/26212

APPROVED FOR PRODUCTION
Approved As Drawn

[JApproved As Noted

[JRevise & Resubmit

ALL SIGNS MANUFACTURED
FOR 120v ELECTRICAL SERVICE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

© 2018 SignArt. All Rights Reserved.
This drawing and the designs, plans, layouts
and accompanying information contained
herein, are the sole property of SignArt and
may not be copied, recreated or distributed
without the express written consent of
SignArt.

Page 3 of 4




951/2” Trim

2111

47 1/2" Trim

10 3/4"

SIGN |
Qty = One (1)

One (1) Pan Formed Acrylic Replacement Face For Existing Wall Sign.
Face Painted Second Surface Trans White & Blue (Match PMS 7258c¢)

Remove Existing Polaris Face From Wall Cabinet, Replace With New

SCALE: 3/4" =1"-0"

e

S

POLARIS

Proposed

SignArt

6225 0ld Concord Road
Charlotte, NC 28213
P: 704.597.9801
F-704.597.9808
www.signartsign.com

JOBID

26212

CUSTOMER

Full Throttle Powersports
LOCATION

100 Indian Walk
Lowell, NC 28098
SALESPERSON

RS

ISSUE DATE
11/01/20
REVISIONS

- o Ol W N —
(]

FILE PATH
Full Throttle Powersports/26212

APPROVED FOR PRODUCTION
Approved As Drawn

[JApproved As Noted

[ Revise & Resubmit

Date:

Client:

Sales:

PM:

ALL SIGNS MANUFACTURED

FOR 120v ELECTRICAL SERVICE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

© 2018 SignArt. All Rights Reserved.
This drawing and the designs, plans, layouts
and accompanying information contained
herein, are the sole property of SignArt and
may not be copied, recreated or distributed
without the express written consent of
SignArt.

Page 4 of 4




